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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

s ]
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 19 January 2018 5:26 PM
To: ANG Yvonne
Cc: SUR; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; Kitty Teo Poh Guek; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; Jas Tan
) Siok Thiew
Subject: ‘ RE: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S8M007B8 / DOA: 01.01.18 / SJC 6795R

Dear Yvonne,

The market value for SJIC 6795R is $7K-$8K (EST) as at Jan 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933:)

From: YiSheng [mailto:claims2 @fta.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 19 January 2018 1:49 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; Chowauto@singnet.com.sg; bokhari@jpknights.com;
admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; rta@rta.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; Kitty. Teo@axa.com.sg; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg;
jas.tan@axa.com.sg; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Subject: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S8M007B8 / DOA: 01.01.18 / SIC 6795R

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to vvoﬁhe.ang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you!
Best Regards,
Yisheng (Dave)

FORMTEAM CONSULTANCY PTE LTD

Tel: (65) 6509 1788 » Fax: (65) 6509 6221

No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15, Vertex, Singapore 408868
website : www.fta.com.sg

'[ECAIMS g&- | EQAIMS bi

Eurapaen Qusity Assursnce
&:&w Tl R O OHEAS 18001:2007 s 7#“

Please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is
intended solely for the identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please
reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or
otherwise disclose its contents to any person.
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Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Monday, 15 January, 2018 5:00 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Ashley Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: OD: Accident involving XE1625E on 09/01/2018

Dear team
Please conduct OD survey as per below at Kim Soon Lee premises.

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: jouis [mailto:jouis@jinauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>; Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: FW: Accident involving XE1625E on 09/01/2018

Dear Sharon
Please arrange surveyor’s to conduct the Own damage survey at

Kim Soon Lee Pte Ltd

Kim Soon Lee Logistics (S) Pte Ltd
200 Bedok South Ave 1

Singapore 469331

Tel: 6741 2222 Gwendolyn Chew

Thank you & Best Regards,
Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel  :(65)62898126
Fax :(65) 62870590

Email : jouis@jinauto.com.sg

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.
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FAX 54583895 K.KIM HIN AUTO

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No:

Chassis No:

Maximum Power Output;
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Psid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein iscorrect as at 16 Jan 2018

Singapore NRIC

Dof: l‘\\\S—

@iooL/001

R RN

SJC6795R

No

16 Jan 2018 m \\} ~
HONDA

FIT1.3GA

White
2008 °
11344030607
GE61026882
73.0kW (97 bhp)
$11,559.00

26 Feb 2008

26 Feb 2008

1

$12,715.00

Yes
26 Feb 2018

$6,357.00

25 Feh 2018

A - Car{1600cc & below)
10

$12,856.00

$141.00

$6,498.00
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